GALLEGOS LAW FIRM

A Professional Corporation

460 St. Michael’s Drive

Building 300

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Telephone No. 505-983-6686

Telefax No. 505-986-1367

Telefax No. 505-986-0741 MICHAEL]. CONDON

June 14, 1996

ViA TELECOPY

Rand Carroll

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco Street

Santa Fe, NM 87505

Re: Hartman Rhodes Application, OCD Case No. 11528
Dear Rand:

Thank you for the call yesterday and the courtesy you extended in checking with me
about the status of this application. Based on that conversation, | understand that this case
will be continued to the Division’s July 11 docket. | hope to have some word for you prior to
that date about whether we will even need to proceed with the application at all. Again,
thank you for your consideration.

Very truly yours,

GALLEGOS LAW FIRM, P.C.

By
MICHAEL J. CONDON

MJC:sa

fxc.  Doyle Hartman
Carolyn Sebastian

ioc.  J.E. Gallegos



June 6, 1996

MEMO TO CASE FILE NO. 11528

Case No. 11528 was originally scheduled to be heard at a
special examiner hearing on June 5, 1996. The case was not heard
on this date due to a requested continuance by Mr. Michael
Condon, attorney for Doyle Hartman. Mr. Condon requested the
case be continued indefinitely as a result of a pending
settlement between Hartman and Meridian Oil Inc. The case will
be continued for now and will most likely be dismissed once the
settlement has been finalized.
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David Catanach, Examiner



